



Jason Woodall

Senior Consultant

Department

Tel: (678) 972-7088

Email: jason.woodall@youngonline.com

Locations

Atlanta, GA

Biography

JASON WOODALL has been with YOUNG & Associates since 2021, and has vast experience working closely with Adjusters, Owners, Contractors, Engineers, and Industrial Hygienists with a significant work emphasis on building reconstruction, restoration, equipment, and remediation cost. He has oversight experience in many ftypes of construction and restoration, including multi-family dwellings, educational, municipal, hotel/motel, healthcare, industrial, and multi-story high-rise construction.

Credentials

- OSHA - 10 Hour
- Certified Lift Operator
- Xactimate - Level 1

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Healthcare Facility | Hurricane | \$15.6M
- Apartment Complex | Tornado | \$22.3M
- Church | Hurricane | \$2.1M
- Manufacturing Facility | Hurricane | \$6.5M
- Furniture Store | Fire/Smoke | \$600K
- High Rise Office Building | Bomb/Smoke | \$28.4M
- High Rise Condominium | Hurricane | \$15.2M
- Independent School District | Hurricane | \$13.7M
- Hospitality | Latent Defect | \$25.4M
- Manufacturing Facility | Fire/Smoke | \$3.2M
- Multi-Family Housing | Fire/Smoke | \$1.3M
- Independent School District | Freeze | \$5.1M
- Municipality | Hurricane | \$45M

Professional Experience

- 2021 - Current | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | J.S. Held, LLC
- 2014 - 2017 | Senior Property Adjuster | Engle Martin
- 2012 - 2014 | Property Adjuster | Alston Claim Services
- 2011 - 2012 | Construction Consultant | HAAG Engineering
- 2010 - 2011 | Estimator-Project Director | Universal Restoration
- 2007 - 2009 | Project Director | Interstate Restoration
- 2002 - 2007 | Project Manager-Estimator | Belfor USA
- 1999 - 2001 | Estimator | Mitigation Management Restoration
- 1996 - 1999 | Business Owner | Remcoat Inc.
- 1989 - 1996 | Project Manager-Supervisor | MF Bank dba The Restoration Company

Education

- Georgia Southern College - Statesboro - Georgia

